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Ms. Samantha Cibula 
Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Public Service Commission Rule 25-22.032 

Dear Ms, Cibula: 

I have completed a review of rule 25-22.032 and prepared the following comments for your 
consideration and response. 

25-22.032 
(6)(b): What are the criteria pursuant to which the Commission staff will request that a company 
not make direct contact with a customer? 

@)(a): In crder to comply with section 120.55(1)(a)4., F.S., the rule shcdd state th t  the form is 
incorporated by reference and include an effective date. 

(8)(c): The rule provides that staff “may” permit a participant to submit additional items; 
however, no standards or criteria are disclosed to apprise the reader of whether or not permission 
will be granted under any circumstances. This renders the rule objectionable pursuant to section 
120.52(8)(d), F.S. The rule should be amended accordingly. 

(ll)(a): What are the criteria pursuant to which a request for additional time will be *granted? 
Likewise, what are the criteria pursuant to which the time of such extension will be set? 
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Form PSC/CAFXO 
The form provides that failure to provide the infomation “may” result in denial of the request for 
a conference. The use of the term “may” in this manner renders the form objectionable for the 
reasons described above. 

1 am available at your convenience to discuss the foregoing comments. 

Sincerely, 

“John Rosner 
Chief Attorney 
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